
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent
To:
Cc:

Subject:

From: Marty Bloodworth [martyb@alamoresources.com]
Monday, September 13, 2010 10:08 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Dade, Randy, EMNRD; 'tony'; ’carl’; 'H. Patrick Seale'; 'Joanne Keating'; Sanchez, Daniel J. 
EMNRD
West Artesia Grayburg Unit C141 Followup

Mike,
We have now experienced 3 leaks on the referenced unit. All have had C-141's submitted. A phone 

message was left for you as soon as the new leaks were discovered and C141's were timely filed. We have 
contacted Talon LPE in Artesia to do soil testing and help us with our remediation plan. Please contact Al Pe 
(cell 575-703-0900) or I (cell 432-770-9738) with any questions. We will work with Talon and you to get the 

remediation done in a timely manner.

Regards
Marty Bloodworth
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